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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 3:08 PM

Te: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF); Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Ce: Jefferson GERARD (SPF), SPF-TP FAIT

Subject: Re: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
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Dear Kamaliah f’ 7‘#,\ F:Qa-"
Acknowledge your request for the mechanical inspections. Will carry out the necessary.

Dear Rohaizal

Please follow up on these new tases. 'k || ‘ -
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On 12 Feh 2018, at 11:35, Kamaliah KAMIS [SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf gov.sg> wrote:  ©'
Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicles
helow,

On 27 January 2018 at about 4.44 pm, the deceased (pedestrian) was crossing the road
along Tiong Bahru Road towards Outram Road when the accused driving his motor car
SLOABBAY had collided onto his right side on the 1" lane of 2 lanes road. The deceased was
conveyed to SGH by the ambutance, succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead In
SGH on the same day.

IAFP-IB-20180

On 28 January 2018 at about 5.34 am, the deceased (motorcyclist) was believed to have lost
control of his motorcycle while negotiating a IEI"t bendc alang Seletar West Link towards

On 28 January 2018 at about 6.53 am, the deceased [motorcyclist) hadTost control of his
motarcycle by veering to his left and collided onto the road-kertrdlong Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5
towards Buangkok Green. The deceased was conveyed to TTSH by the ambulance,
succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in TTSH on the same day.

2, These request have been approved by my management,
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3. Thank you Sir. [ "y /



